



Better Business Bureau® Business Referral Database

Name of Agency/Organization	Services Provided	Phone Number	Website
1st Stop Business Connection	Starting a Business in Ohio	(800) 248-4040	www.odod.state.oh.us/onestop/index.cfm www.businessohio.gov
AnnualCreditReport.com	Obtain Free Yearly Credit Report	(877) 322-8228	www.annualcreditreport.com
Attorney General	Consumer Protection Division	(800) 282-0515	www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov
Montgomery County Auditor	Property Info	(937) 225-4326	http://www.mcauditor.org/
U.S. Bankruptcy Court Southern District of Ohio	Bankruptcy Services	(937) 225-2544 (Automated) (937) 225-2516 (Live)	www.ohsb.uscourts.gov
Bar Association (Dayton)	Lawyer Referral & Consumer Complaints	(937) 222-6102 (Referrals) (937) 222-7902 (Complaints)	www.daybar.org
Bar Association (U.S.)	Consumer Information & Alternate Dispute Resolutions	(800) 285-2221	www.abanet.org
Bar Association (Ohio)	Statewide Attorney Information and Complaints (NO FEE DISPUTES)	(800) 282-6556 (614) 466-6282	www.ohioabar.org
BBB AutoLine	Auto Warranty, Lemon Law, Dispute Resolution	(800) 955-5100	www.bbb.org
Business First!	Dayton Business Resources	(937) 225-5711	www.businessfirstdaytonregion.com
Census Bureau	Census Data	(937) 525-1760 (Local) (800) 432-1495 (Regional)	www.census.gov
Certified Financial Planner Board	Verify License, Complaints and Disciplinary Action	(888) 237-6275	www.cfp-board.org
Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce	Dayton Business Resources	(937) 226-1444	www.daytonchamber.org



Better Business Bureau® Business Referral Database

Name of Agency/Organization	Services Provided	Phone Number	Website
City of Dayton Contractor Registration	Contracting Services Registration	(937) 333-3883	www.ci.dayton.oh.us
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau	Supervises Financial Institutions	(855) 411-2372	www.consumerfinance.gov
Council of Better Business Bureaus	Consumer Protection	(703) 276-0100	www.cbbb.org
CountyCorp	Small Business Lending	(937) 225-6328	www.countycorp.com
Dayton Metro Library	Business & Finance	(937) 496-8631	www.daytonmetrolibrary.org
Ohio Dental Association	Association of Dental Professionals	(614) 486-2700	www.oda.org
Dental Society of Dayton	Complaints Regarding Care (NO FEE DISPUTES)	(937) 294-2808	www.daytontentialsociety.com
Division of Financial Institutions (Ohio)	Regulates Mortgage Brokers	(614) 728-8400	www.com.state.oh.us/dfi/dficont.htm
Division of Unclaimed Funds	Find/Claim Unclaimed Funds	(614) 466-4433	www.unclaimed.org www.com.ohio.gov/unfd/
Do Not Call Registry	Stop Telemarketers	(888) 382-1222 (Register) (888) 225-5322 (Report Violations)	www.ftc.gov/donotcall www.donotcall.gov
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)	Employment Discrimination	(800) 669-4000	www.eeoc.gov
Credit Bureau - Equifax	Credit Report	(800) 685-1111 Fraud: (800) 525-6285	www.equifax.com
Credit Bureau - Experian	Credit Report	(888) 397-3742 Fraud: (888) 397-3742	www.experian.com



Better Business Bureau® Business Referral Database

Name of Agency/Organization	Services Provided	Phone Number	Website
Credit Bureau - TransUnion	Credit Report	(800) 888-4213 Fraud: (800) 680-7289	www.tuc.com
Miami Valley Fair Housing Center	Some Landlord/Tenant Issues	(937) 223-6035	www.fairhousing.com
Federal Communications Commission (FCC)	Regulates U.S. Communications	(888) 225-5322	www.fcc.gov
Federal Housing Administration (FHA)	Mortgage Insurers	(800) 225-5352	www.fha.gov
Federal Trade Commission (FTC)	Consumer Protection	(877) 382-4357	www.ftc.gov
Grant Information Hotline (US)	Government Grant Information	(800) 518-4726	www.grants.gov
Hope Now Alliance	Avoid Home Foreclosure	(888) 995-4673	www.hopenow.us
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	Government Mortgage & Foreclosure Prevention Information	(800) 569-4287 (HUD-Approved Services) (614) 469-2540 (Regional)	www.hud.gov
Human Relations Council	Some Employment, Housing, and Discrimination Issues	(937) 333-1403	www.ci.dayton.oh.us/new/hrc/default.asp
Identity Theft Hotline (FTC)	ID Theft Assistance	(877) 438-4338	www.ftc.gov
Job Seekers	Career Transition Program	(937) 496-8631	www.daytonmetrolibrary.evanced.info/signup/List?df=list&nd=100&kw=job+seekers
Legal Aid of Western Ohio (LAWO)	Low Income Assistance and Some Landlord/Tenant	(866) 534-1432 (937) 228-8088 (Dayton) (937) 228-8104 (ABLE Dayton)	www.ohiolegalservices.org
Looks Too Good to Be True	FBI Scam and Fraud Information		www.lookstoogoodtobetrue.com



Better Business Bureau® Business Referral Database

Name of Agency/Organization	Services Provided	Phone Number	Website
Mail Preference Service (Direct Marketing Association)	Manage Mail Preferences	(202) 955-5030	www.dmchoice.org
Making Home Affordable	Government Mortgage & Foreclosure Prevention Information	(888) 995-4673	www.makinghomeaffordable.gov
State of Ohio Medical Board	Licensing and Registration Medical Doctors Complaints	(614) 466-3934 (800) 554-7717 (Complaint Form)	www.med.ohio.gov/consumerindex.htm
Montgomery County Medical Society	Referral and Patient Complaints (NO FEE DISPUTES)	(937) 223-0990	www.mcmsoh.org
Minority Business Assistance Center (MBAC)	Management and technical assistance, procurement information, bonding assistance, cost estimating services and organizational assessments to minority- and women-owned and small disadvantaged businesses	(937) 333-1413	www.daytonhrc.org/business-technical-assistance/minority-business-assistance-center
Montgomery County Business Solutions Center	Economic Development and Workforce Specialists	(937) 813-1200	www.mcobiz.com
Montgomery County Prosecutor's Office	Legal Prosecution	(937) 225-5757	www.mcpo.com
Ohio Consumers Council	Address Utility Problems Immediately	(877) 742-5622	www.pickocc.org
Ohio Department of Commerce Division of Labor	Employment, Wage, and Labor Issues	(614) 644-2450	www.com.state.oh.us/laws
Ohio Department of Job and Family Services (Job Center)	Employment, Unemployment, Job Training and Assessment	(614) 466-6282	www.jfs.ohio.gov
Ohio Department of Taxation	State Tax	(800) 282-1780	www.tax.ohio.gov
Ombudsman	Government Agency Complaints	(937) 223-4613	www.dayton-ombudsman.org
Ombudsman Program on Long-Term Care	Long-Term Care Information	(800) 282-1206	www.dayton-ombudsman.org



Better Business Bureau® Business Referral Database

Name of Agency/Organization	Services Provided	Phone Number	Website
Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)	Safe Working Conditions	(800) 321-6742 (312) 353-2220 (Regional)	www.osha.gov
Phone Busters	Report Canadian Check Scams	(888) 495-8501	www.phonebusters.com
Postal Inspector Criminal Investigations Service Center	Report Mail Fraud	(800) 372-8347	https://postalinspectors.uspis.gov/
Predatory Lending Solutions Hotline	Predatory Lending Information	(937) 222-9671	www.dontriskyourhome.com
Public Utility Commission (PUCO)	Regulates Utility Services	(800) 686-7826 (614) 466-3282	www.puc.state.oh.us
Save the Dream Ohio	Ohio Foreclosure Prevention	(888) 404-4674	www.savethedream.ohio.gov
Secretary of State	Business Registration, Notary & Minister Licensing	(614) 466-3910	www.sos.state.oh.us/sos
Small Business Administration	Small Business Assistance	(800) 827-5722	www.sba.gov
Small Claims Court- Dayton	Small Claims \$3,000 or Less	(937) 333-4483	www.daytonmunicipalcourt.org
Ohio Small Business Development Center (SBDC) at The Entrepreneurs Center	Business Consulting Services	(937) 531-6615	www.tecdayton.com/ohio-sbdc
Ohio Small Business Development Center (SBDC) at Wright State University	Business Consulting Services	(937) 775-3487	www.sbdcsu.wordpress.com
U.S. Postal Service	Postal Services	(800) 275-8777	www.usps.com
U.S. Department Of Labor & Wage	Labor/Wage Issues	(937) 225-2889 (866) 487-9243	www.dol.gov



**Better Business Bureau®
Business Referral Database**

Name of Agency/Organization	Services Provided	Phone Number	Website
Vendor's License for City of Dayton	Licensing for Sales of Taxable Goods/Services	(937) 225-4314	www.mcoho.org
Women Business Enterprise (WBE)	Certification for Women-Owned Businesses	(513) 487-6503	www.orwbc.org/certification